
LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room, 1212 George Jenkins Blvd.  
Wednesday, July 10th, 2019, at 8:30 a.m. 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

Call to Order           Action Required 

 

  

1. Public Comments for Polk TDP  None 

 

2. Approval of the June 20, 2019 LAMTD Board Meeting Minutes  Approval 

 

3. Public Comments         None 

 

4. GEM Award         None 

 

5. Finance / David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer   

a. LAMTD Financials        None 

b. PCTS Financials        None 

c. TD Financials        None 

d. Ultra-Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel (Bulk Fuel) 

and Regular Unleaded 87 Octane Gasoline    Approval 

e. Reroute 2020 production cost estimates     Approval 

f. Accept transfer of equipment from the county    Approval 

g. Proposed millage rate of.5000 mills for 2019 and for  

fiscal year budget FY 2019-20 for LAMTD    Approval 

 

6. Legal 

a. Amendments to fair share agreements for Dundee and Haines City  Approval 

 

7. Presentation from Avail        None 

                    

8. Executive Director Report / Tom Phillips 

a. Agency Update(s)  None 

b. Pension Liability Update  None 

 

9.  Executive Informational Summary / Tom Phillips      

 a.    June Calendar        None 

      b.    Ridership and UAP Update                                                 None 

      

      

10. Other Business  TBD 

 

                                                                                       

Adjournment 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Item: Public Comments for the 2019 Transit Development Plan 

 

 

Presenter: Julia Davis, Polk TPO 

 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBD 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

SPECIAL MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Item: Approval of the June 20, 2019 LAMTD Meeting Minutes 

 

Presenter: James Phillips 

  

Recommended  

Action: Board approval of the June 20, 2019 LAMTD Meeting 

Minutes 

    

 

Attachments: June 20, 2019 LAMTD Meeting Minutes 

   

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

Directors: 
Polk County Commissioner John Hall 
City of Lakeland Mayor Bill Mutz  
City of Lakeland Commissioner Sara McCarley 

 
Executive Director: Tom Phillips  
Executive Assistant: James Phillips  
 
 
 

Call to Order 
8:33 a.m. By Commissioner Hall 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item #1 – Approval of the Minutes 
1a. Approval request for the approval of the May 15, 2019 LAMTD Board meeting minutes. 

 
“Approval of the Apr 12, 2019 LAMTD Board meeting minutes” 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

1b. Approval request for the approval of the June 12, 2019 Public Hearing minutes. 
 

“Approval of the Apr 12, 2019 Public Hearing minutes” 
1st Bill Mutz/ 2nd Sara McCarley 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

   
 
Agenda Item #2 – Public Comments  
None 
 

Agenda Item #3 – GEM Award  
Video presentation telling the story of paratransit driver Pedro Gonzalez 

 

Agenda Item #4 – Finance 
 

a. LAMTD Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date April 30, 2019 

FY 2018-2019 

Year to Date April 30, 2019 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Description YTD of FY  
Budget 

YTD Budget $ YTD Actual $ YTD of FY 
Expended 

Annual      
Budget 

Revenue YTD 58% $6,271,400 $6,929,140 110% $10.8 Million 

Expenses YTD 58% $6,271,400 $5,041,100 80% $10.8 Million 

 
REVENUES: 
 
The total revenues realized year-to-date through April 30, 2019 totaled $6.9 million or 110% of the YTD 
budget. 
 

• Farebox revenues reflect $343,000 or 88% of budgeted revenues through April 30, 2019.  
 

• Contract revenues totaled $94,000 or 78% of the budgeted revenues for UAP (Universal Access 
Passes).  
 

• Other Contract Revenues totaled $93,600 for RAMCO. RAMCO payment of $93,600  
billed in January and received in March 2019. 
 

• Ad Valorem taxes reflects $4.575 million or 98% of the Tax Levy. The total budgeted revenues are $4.7 
million. Only 95% of the taxes are budgeted by State Law. 
 
Property taxes become due and payable on November 1st, each year.  Discounts for early payments 
are as follows: 

➢ 4% discount is allowed if paid by November 
➢ 3% discount is allowed if paid by December 
➢ 2% discount is allowed if paid by January 
➢ 1% discount is allowed if paid by February 

 
 Taxes become delinquent on April 1st of each year.  The District normally receives 90% of property 
taxes by       May of each year. 
 

• Interest Income on Investment at the LGIP totaled $126,000 over budget. 
 

• Florida DOT operating grants $1.7 million is being billed quarterly.  These grants are on a cash basis 
which mean the services must be provided before we receive grant assistance. The year-to-date 
revenues totaled $798,000. 

 

• FTA Section 5307 operating and capital grants budgeted at $2.4 million.  This grant is also on a cash 
basis which means that the District must expend the funds before we seek grant reimbursement.  
Since most of the grant funding is used for operations and preventative maintenance the grant 
reimbursement is received at the end of the fiscal year after State funds are recognized. The year-to-
date revenues totaled 267,000. 
 

• Advertising income reflects $104,000 over budget due to revenues being prepaid. 
 

• The Support cost reimbursement revenue is in line with budget. 
 

• Misc. revenue totaled $99,000 resulting from reimbursement for Capital expenses from the County 
after the 9/30/18 audit. 
 

• The other revenues are showing a lag due to timing and being on a cash basis. 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 
 
 
 

 
Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 
Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date April 30, 2019 

FY 2018-2019 
 
EXPENSES: 
The total expenses year-to-date through April 30, 2019 totaled $5.0 million or 80% of the YTD budget. 
 

• Salaries and benefits represent 64% of the FY 2018-2019 budget.  As of April 30, 2019, these expenses 
totaled $3.5 million or 13% under budget of $4.0 million. 

 

• Professional and Technical Services expenses totaled $194,000 of the YTD budget; a favorable 
variance. 

 

• Other services expenses totaled $61,000 of the YTD budget, over budget due to cost for temporary 
employees in Finance- budgeted in salaries account.  

 

• Fuel expenses totaled $316,000 YTD, under budget; due to fuel cost being under budgeted. 
 

• Materials and supplies totaled $316,000 under budget, a favorable variance. 
 

• Dues and subscriptions, and office supplies are under budget, a favorable variance. 
 

• Property appraiser, Tax Collector Commission and CRA payments over budget, since payments are 
quarterly and annually.  
 

• Fixed and variable cost has contributed to some budget variances since it is a combination of a 
onetime cost and reoccurring costs. 
 

 
Other remaining expenses are under the YTD budget through April 30, 2019 
 

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Based on the year-to-date budget-to-actual variances through April 30th the financials reflect are favorable 
actual variance of $1.9 million with 58% of the fiscal year.  

 
 

 STATISTICAL TRENDS LAST FIVE YEARS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 9/30/18 9/30/17 9/30/16 9/30/15 9/30/14 

1.  Farebox Recovery Ratio (All modes)   13.00% 10.04% 13.95% 25.50% 23.08% 

2.  Cost per revenue hour                               $108.42 $106.94 $104.76 $89.45 $86.29 

3.  Revenue Hours                                           146,597 142,189 139,228 103,550 117,008 

4.  Fuel Cost ($)                                            $1,082,166 $834,971 $757,485 $847,360 $1,316,739 

5.  Ridership                                                   1,252,600 1,346,211 1,393,620 1,424,965 1,647,010 

* 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

 
 
* Total 13.00%, LAMTD 13.40%, PCTS 4.70% 

 

 

 

b. PCTS Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

     Polk County Transit Contract 

              Month of April 30, 2019 

                      Year to Date Report 

              Percent of FY Reported (58%) 

 

 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $4.0 million or 101% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The FTA grants drawdown reflects draws totaling $835,620. 

➢ Fare Revenues totaled $78,260 or 89% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The Polk County City Contributions reflects payment of $414,000 and over budget 

year-to-date.  

➢ The County funding reflects payments for the budgeted grants match totaling $1.92 

million. 

➢ The FDOT Grants drawdown totaled $726,300. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $3.7 million or 92% of the year-to-date 

budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $2.1 million or 88% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $1.1 million or 92% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ The contract services are for contractual cost for the Lynx service and other 

planned contractual services totaled $465,200 or 134% of the year to date budget. 

➢ Capital Expenses totaled $94,200 for the Avail Bus Technology System. 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

   
 

c. TD Financials 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

                                  The Transportation Disadvantaged Program 

                 Month of April 30, 2019 

                      Year to Date Report 

             Percent of FY Reported (58%) 

 

 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $.99 million or 83% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The TD Trust Fund Grant drawdown reflects $839,000 or 77% of the grants. 

➢ Contract Revenues and other revenues totaled $50,000. 

➢ The County funding for the match totaled $105,000 or 87%. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $.992 million or 82% of the year-to-date 

budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $694,000 or 97% of the YTD Budget. 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $206,000 or 55% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ Support Services for Operations totaled $91,000 or 79% of the YTD Budget. 

 

 
 

d. FY 2020 Federal Transit Administration Grant Application for Bus and Bus Facilities   
The Federal Transit Administration under 5339 funding provides opportunities for replacement 
and repair of existing buses and bus facilities.  Citrus Connection staff are requesting the approval 
of a grant application for the two expansion buses and new 4G internet, WiFi services and USB 
stations on the buses. Also included is Pre-Trip software, Vehicle Health Monitoring and Web 
Content Management.  
 
“Approve the Grant Submission, corresponding resolution and subsequent award 
 

1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 
 

MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 
 

e. FY 2019-20 Florida (CTD) Commission for Transportation Disadvantaged Budget for the Lakeland Area 

Mass Transit District which is the designated Community Transportation Coordinator for Polk County. 

The State Commission for the Transportation Disadvantaged (CTD) administers the State 
Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund. The primary purpose of the trust fund is to provide 
transportation for Transportation Disadvantaged county residents who have no other means of 
transportation or are not sponsored for that need by any other available funding source. 
 

“Approve the annual Operating Budget for the period of July 1st, 2019 through June 
30th, 2020.” 
1st Bill Mutz/ 2nd Sara McCarley 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
 
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

f. ADA Deployment Pads and Bus Shelter Installation  
 
On May 07, 2019, the District issued an Invitation for Bid (IFB) # 19-002, for qualified firms interested in 
providing all aspects of construction, demolition, labor, and material necessary for the installation of ADA 
Deployment Pads and District provided Bus Shelters.  

 
Under the initial Task Order, the District has identified roughly 33 locations for ADA deployment pads or transit 
shelter pads, and roughly 14 bus shelters to be installed (5 on existing pads).  The total cost for this task order 
constitutes the not to exceed amount listed above. 

  
 The solicitation was provided to the District’s registered vendors and state certified Disadvantaged 
Business Enterprise (DBE) and/or Minority Business Enterprise (MBE). Seventy firms received notification of the 
posting, of which 30% were DBE firms found through the Florida Department of Transportation’s DBE 
Directory/website. Of the DBE firms solicited, only 9% acknowledged the bid, with no submittals received. 
 
Two offers were received, publicly opened and evaluated based on price only.  The District named the apparent 
low bidder as the intended awardee, in accordance with the selection criteria stated within the solicitation.  
 

• Florida Safety Contractors, Inc.   $447,650 

• SEMCO Construction Inc.  $469,374 
 
A responsiveness and responsibility review, for the apparent low bidder, is being conducted to ensure the firm 
meets the requirements as outlined in the solicitation prior to obtaining award approval from the Department 
of Transportation and prior to posting the District’s final Notice of Award. 
 
The District’s Board of Director’s shall be advised of the resulting award during the next board meeting. 
 
Funding for this project consists of the following grant awards. Additional funding is being sought for future 
task orders under this agreement. 

 
 

Grant No. 
 

Split 
Total Grant  

Award  
 Total Federal 

Obligation  
 Total Local 

Match  

Federal grant FL-2017-025 80/20  $   62,076.00   $   49,661.00   $ 12,415.00  

Federal grant FL-2017-029 80/20  $  217,535.00   $   174,028.00   $  43,507.00  

Federal grant FL-2017-030 80/20  $  136,958.00   $   109,566.00   $  27,392.00  

Federal grant FL-2017-114 80/20  $  73,826.00   $    59,061.00   $  14,765.00  

Totals $ 490,395.00   $    392,316.00   $  98,079.00  

 
“Board pre-approve the award of Invitation for Bid (IFB) #19-002 for the Installation of 
ADA Deployment Pads and Bus Shelters to the lowest responsive, responsible bidder 
for an amount Not to Exceed $470,000” 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
 
 
 
 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

Agenda Item #5– Legal 
a. Peace River UAP Renewal 

Standard renewal of the previous contract with the addition for it to automatically renew for three years 
or notice of termination. 
 

“Approve the renewed Universal Access Program Agreement between the Lakeland 
Area Mass Transit District and Peace River” 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
b. Approval to Enlarge the District 

A resolution relating to district boundaries; approving an enlargement of the district; including within the 
district certain territory in Lakeland, Florida, located at 8100 and 8164 state road 33 N, Lakeland, Florida 33809, 
and 3595 Old Polk City road, Lakeland, Florida 33809; finding approval by the property owner; finding 
compliance with the county ordinance; providing an effective date. 

“Approve Resolution 19-18” 
 
1st Bill Mutz/ 2nd Sara McCarley 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 

Agenda Item #6 – Authorization to accept the transfer of the following asset from LYNX Central Florida 
Regional Transportation Authority 
The above listed buses have been retired due to expensive mechanical repairs needed to the engines and have 
met the FTA required minimum mileage requirement for useful life/retirement (>500,000 miles). 
 
The buses being transferred were originally FTA funded assets.  As such, Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
will need to incorporate these buses into our current inventory and maintain the vehicles in accordance and in 
compliance with FTA requirements.  These vehicles are needed to replace older vehicles that is more costly to 
maintain.   
 

The buses being transferred from LYNX are powered by Cummins ISL engines with VOITH Transmissions.  This 
low floor bus would be used to replace a high floor bus within our present fleet that are Wheelchair Lift 
equipped.  The low floor design of the LYNX Bus will eliminate Wheelchair Lift Maintenance because it is 
equipped with a ramp.  The Cummins ISL can be rebuilt in-house. 
 
[Attachment available] 
 

“Approve transfer of assets” 
 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 

Agenda Item #7 – Reconfiguration of Lakeland Intracity Routes  
Since April 11th 2019, a redesigned intracity transit system referred to as, “Reroute 2020” has been 
undergoing testing and refinement, per LAMTD Board approved action. Testing and refining the 5 combined 
routes, along with ancillary planning, marketing, data collection, and public outreach initiatives, were 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Citrus Connection, Hollingsworth Meeting Room 1212 
George Jenkins Blvd., Lakeland, Fl. 33815 
Wednesday, June 20th, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

 

conducted by a cross-departmental task force organized by function. This process yielded a refined system 
design that is reflective of stakeholders’ input and is ready for board consideration.  
 
 

“Approve the implementation of a combined intracity transit system for the City of 
Lakeland for FY 2020 beginning 1 October 2019” 
 
1st Sara McCarley/ 2nd Bill Mutz 

 
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item #6 – Executive Director Report / Tom Phillips 

 
a. Agency Updates 

- Thanked the Commissioners and the Mayor on the Reroute decision 
- Reinforced there are no safety concerns with our drivers 
- Avail will be present in July to make their presentation 
- Issue with the pension liability between the Agency and the County 

 
Agenda Item #7 – Executive Informational Update / Tom Phillips 
a. May Calendar 

[See attached] 
 

b. Ridership and UAP Update 
[See attached] 
 
 

Agenda Item #8 – Other Business 
 
-None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adjournment at 9:21 a.m. 
 
Approved this 10th day of July, 2019. 

 
 
 

 
  

Chairman – City Commissioner Phillip Walker Minutes Recorder – James Phillips 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

 

 

 

 
Agenda Item: Public Comments 

 

 

Presenter: TBD 

 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBD 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #4 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: GEM Award 

 

 

Presenter: Steve Schaible 

 

 

Recommended  

Action: None 

 

Summary: Video presentation telling the story of paratransit driver 

Pedro Gonzalez 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5a 
 

 

Agenda Item: May 31, 2019 LAMTD Monthly Financial Statement 

 FY 2018-19  

 

Presenter: David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

 

Recommended  

Action: None 

 

Summary: The Interim Financial Statement covers a period of less than 

one year. The report is used to convey the performance of the 

District’s financial position and budget comparisons – budget to 

actual on a year-to-date basis. Unlike annual financial 

statements, Interim Statements do not have to be audited. 

 

 Interim financial statements increase communication between 

the District Board of Directors, management and the public to 

provide up-to-date financial information and compliance with 

the budget. 

 

Attachments: See Attachments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 
Monthly Financial Report 

Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date May 31, 2019 

FY 2018-2019 

Year to Date May 31, 2019 

 

Description YTD of FY 
 Budget 

YTD Budget $ YTD Actual $ YTD of FY 
Expended 

Annual      
Budget 

Revenue YTD 67% $7,167,320 $7,350,100 103% $10.8 Million 

Expenses YTD 67% $7,167,320 $5,915,080 83% $10.8 Million 

 
REVENUES: 
 
The total revenues realized year-to-date through May 31, 2019 totaled $7.4 million or 103% of the YTD budget. 
 

• Farebox revenues reflect $417,500 or 93% of YTD budgeted revenues through May 31, 2019.  
 

• Contract revenues totaled $121,180 or 89% of the budgeted revenues for UAP (Universal Access Passes).  
 

• Other Contract Revenues totaled $93,600 for RAMCO. RAMCO payment of $93,600  
billed in January and received in March 2019. 
 

• Ad Valorem taxes reflects $4.615 million or 99% of the Tax Levy. The total budgeted revenues are $4.7 million. 
Only 95% of the taxes are budgeted by State Law. 
 
Property taxes become due and payable on November 1st, each year.  Discounts for early payments are as 
follows: 

➢ 4% discount is allowed if paid by November 
➢ 3% discount is allowed if paid by December 
➢ 2% discount is allowed if paid by January 
➢ 1% discount is allowed if paid by February 

 
 Taxes become delinquent on April 1st of each year.  The District normally receives 90% of property taxes by      
 May of each year. 
 

• Interest Income on Investment at the LGIP totaled $145,700 over budget. 
 

• Florida DOT operating grants $1.7 million is being billed quarterly.  These grants are on a cash basis which mean 
the services must be provided before we receive grant assistance. The year-to-date revenues totaled $949,000. 

 

• FTA Section 5307 operating and capital grants budgeted at $2.4 million.  This grant is also on a cash basis which 
means that the District must expend the funds before we seek grant reimbursement.  Since most of the grant 
funding is used for operations and preventative maintenance the grant reimbursement is received at the end of 
the fiscal year after State funds are recognized. The year-to-date revenues totaled 267,000. 
 

• Advertising income reflects $104,000 over budget due to revenues being prepaid. 
 

• The Support cost reimbursement revenue is in line with budget. 
 

• Misc. revenue totaled $99,600 resulting from reimbursement for Capital expenses from the County after the 
9/30/18 audit. 
 

• The other revenues are showing a lag due to timing and being on a cash basis. 
 

 



 
 

 
Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 
Operating Budget. Budget to Actual 
For the Year-to-date May 31, 2019 

FY 2018-2019 
 
EXPENSES: 
The total expenses year-to-date through May 31, 2019 totaled $5.9 million or 83% of the YTD budget. 
 

• Salaries and benefits represent 64% of the FY 2018-2019 budget.  As of May 31, 2019, these expenses totaled 
$4.2 million or 11% under budget of $4.6 million. 

 

• Professional and Technical Services expenses totaled $215,000 of the YTD budget; a favorable variance. 
 

• Other services expenses totaled $68,000 of the YTD budget, over budget due to cost for temporary employees in 
Finance- budgeted in salaries account.  

 

• Fuel expenses totaled $397,000 YTD, in line with budget; due to fuel cost being under budgeted. 
 

• Materials and supplies totaled $364,000 under budget, a favorable variance. 
 

• Dues and subscriptions, and office supplies are under budget, a favorable variance. 
 

• Property appraiser, Tax Collector Commission and CRA payments over budget, since payments are quarterly and 
annually.  
 

• Fixed and variable cost has contributed to some budget variances since it is a combination of a onetime cost and 
reoccurring costs. 
 

 
Other remaining expenses are under the YTD budget through May 31, 2019 
 

CHANGE IN FINANCIAL CONDITION 

Based on the year-to-date budget-to-actual variances through May 31st the financials reflect are favorable actual 
variance of $1.4 million with 67% of the fiscal year.  

 
 

 
 
* Total 13.00%, LAMTD 13.40%, PCTS 4.70% 

 STATISTICAL TRENDS LAST FIVE YEARS AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 9/30/18 9/30/17 9/30/16 9/30/15 9/30/14 

1.  Farebox Recovery Ratio (All modes)   13.00% 10.04% 13.95% 25.50% 23.08% 

2.  Cost per revenue hour                               $108.42 $106.94 $104.76 $89.45 $86.29 

3.  Revenue Hours                                           146,597 142,189 139,228 103,550 117,008 

4.  Fuel Cost ($)                                            $1,082,166 $834,971 $757,485 $847,360 $1,316,739 

5.  Ridership                                                   1,252,600 1,346,211 1,393,620 1,424,965 1,647,010 

* 

 



MONTH OF  (SoRE 6/3/15)

$'s % $'s %
Account
Farebox/Pass Sales 74,053$               55,833$               18,219$               33% 417,498$             446,667$             (29,169)$              -7% 670,000$             
Contract Income (UAP) 28,042$               17,025$               11,017$               65% 121,182$             136,200$             (15,018)$              -11% 204,300$             
Other Contract Revenue -$                        7,800$                 (7,800)$                -100% 93,600$               62,400$               31,200$               50% 93,600$               
Miscellaneous Income                    476$                    2,917$                 (2,440)$                -84% 99,666$               23,334$               76,332$               327% 35,000$               
Advertising Revenue                     -$                        12,500$               (12,500)$              -100% 103,673$             100,000$             3,673$                 4% 150,000$             
Investment/Interest Income (net) 19,248$               5,833$                 13,414$               230% 145,714$             46,667$               99,047$               212% 70,000$               
Ad Valorum Income, net 40,109$               389,136$             (349,027)$            -90% 4,615,193$          3,113,087$          1,502,106$          48% 4,669,630$          
FDOT Operating Grant 150,851$             143,423$             7,428$                 5% 948,888$             1,147,387$          (198,499)$            -17% 1,721,080$          
Federal Operating Grant -$                    203,380$             (203,380)$            -100% 266,903$             1,627,040$          (1,360,137)$         -84% 2,440,560$          
Cost Recovery 23,014$               833$                    22,180$               2662% 58,993$               6,667$                 52,326$               785% 10,000$               
City of Lakeland 31,620$               18,048$               13,573$               75% 137,260$             144,380$             (7,120)$                -5% 216,570$             
City of Winter Haven -$                        -$                    -$                        0% 37,311$               -$                    37,311$               0% -$                        
Bartow Express 17,738$               1,203$                 16,534$               1374% 17,738$               9,627$                 8,111$                 84% 14,440$               
PCTS - Support Cost Reimb. 35,811$               37,983$               (2,173)$                -6% 286,484$             303,867$             (17,383)$              -6% 455,800$             

TOTAL REVENUES 420,960$             895,915$             (474,955)$            -53% 7,350,103$          7,167,323$          182,780$             3% 10,750,980$        

Salaries 509,563$             396,968$             112,595$             28% 2,856,586$          3,175,747$          (319,161)$            -10% 4,763,620$          
Employee Benefits 160,704$             177,621$             (16,916)$              -10% 1,306,371$          1,420,967$          (114,596)$            -8% 2,131,450$          
Advertising Fees 658$                    1,750$                 (1,092)$                -62% 11,909$               14,000$               (2,091)$                -15% 21,000$               
Professional & Techinical Ser 20,096$               33,817$               (13,720)$              -41% 214,509$             270,533$             (56,024)$              -21% 405,800$             
Contract Maintenance Services 8,312$                 8,400$                 (88)$                    -1% 59,990$               67,200$               (7,210)$                -11% 100,800$             
Other Services 6,528$                 4,929$                 1,599$                 32% 67,970$               39,433$               28,537$               72% 59,150$               
Fuel & Lubricants 46,987$               50,246$               (3,259)$                -6% 397,425$             401,967$             (4,542)$                -1% 602,950$             
Freight 207$                    808$                    (601)$                  -74% 1,930$                 6,467$                 (4,537)$                -70% 9,700$                 
Repairs & Maintenance 1,120$                 4,050$                 (2,930)$                -72% 8,088$                 32,400$               (24,312)$              -75% 48,600$               
Materials & Supplies 47,960$               63,155$               (15,195)$              -24% 364,385$             505,240$             (140,855)$            -28% 757,860$             
Utilities/Telephone 9,059$                 9,426$                 (367)$                  -4% 79,329$               75,407$               3,922$                 5% 113,110$             
Liab & Prop Damage Insurance -$                    19,333$               (19,333)$              -100% 168,205$             154,667$             13,538$               9% 232,000$             
Other Corporate Insurance -$                    100$                    (100)$                  -100% 873$                    800$                    73$                      9% 1,200$                 
Dues & Subscriptions 398$                    3,658$                 (3,260)$                -89% 23,616$               29,267$               (5,651)$                -19% 43,900$               
Education/Training/Meeting/Travel 4,865$                 9,142$                 (4,276)$                -47% 43,427$               73,133$               (29,706)$              -41% 109,700$             
Service Charges 1,632$                 1,150$                 482$                    42% 15,439$               9,200$                 6,239$                 68% 13,800$               
Office Expense 2,188$                 7,558$                 (5,371)$                -71% 22,315$               60,469$               (38,154)$              -63% 90,700$               
Advertising & Promotions 4,711$                 2,083$                 2,628$                 126% 10,806$               16,667$               (5,861)$                -35% 25,000$               
Miscellaneous Expenses 2,407$                 2,446$                 (39)$                    -2% 20,950$               19,567$               1,383$                 7% 29,350$               
Property Appraiser/Tax Collector Comm 978$                    14,017$               (13,038)$              -93% 152,442$             112,133$             40,309$               36% 168,200$             
LDDA, CRA Contributions                 -$                    18,048$               (18,048)$              -100% 402$                    144,380$             (143,978)$            -100% 216,570$             
Capital Expenditures/ Debt Service 11,014$               56,717$               (45,702)$              -81% 88,116$               453,733$             (365,617)$            -81% 680,600$             
Bad Debt -$                    167$                    (167)$                  -100% -$                    1,333$                 (1,333)$                -100% 2,000$                 
Restricted Contingency                  -$                    10,327$               (10,327)$              -100% -$                    82,613$               (82,613)$              -100% 123,920$             

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 839,390$             895,915$             (56,525)$              -6% 5,915,082$          7,167,323$          (1,252,241)$         -17% 10,750,980$        

REVENUES (OVER)/UNDER EXPENDITURES (418,430)$            -$                        (418,430)$            1,435,021$          -$                        1,435,021$          -$                        

FY 2019
MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENT

May 2019

Month YTD Approved Annual 
BudgetActual Budget Variance Actual Budget Variance



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5b 
 

Agenda Item: May 31, 2019 Financials for Polk County Transit Services 

Contract – FY 2018-19 

 

Presenter: David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

  

Recommended  

Action: None  

   

Summary: The Interim Financial Statement covers a period of less than 

one year. The report is used to convey the performance of the 

District’s financial position and budget comparisons – budget to 

actual on a year-to-date basis. Unlike annual financial 

statements, Interim Statements do not have to be audited. 

 

 Interim financial statements increase communication between 

the District Board of Directors, management and the public to 

provide up-to-date financial information and compliance with 

the budget 

 

Attachments: See Attachments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5b 
 

 

 

 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

     Polk County Transit Contract 

              Month of May 31, 2019 

                      Year to Date Report 

              Percent of FY Reported (67%) 

 

 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $4.5 million or 99% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The FTA grants drawdown reflects draws totaling $943,000. 

➢ Fare Revenues totaled $91,390 or 91% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The Polk County City Contributions reflects payment of $414,000 and over 

budget year-to-date.  

➢ The County funding reflects payments for the budgeted grants match totaling 

$1.92 million. 

➢ The FDOT Grants drawdown totaled $1.1 million. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $4.3 million or 95% of the year-to-date 

budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $2.4 million or 92% of the YTD Budget 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $1.2 million or 94% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ The contract services are for contractual cost for the Lynx service and other 

planned contractual services totaled $531,000 or 134% of the year to date 

budget. 

➢ Capital Expenses totaled $94,200 for the Avail Bus Technology System. 

 

 



Annual 

Budget YTD Budget YTD Actual

Percent 

Expended

Revenues 

County Match 1,960,700$             1,307,133$         1,633,919$         125%

Other Contract Revenue - County         191,600$                127,733$            77,837$              61%

City Contribution 393,040$                262,027$            413,979$            158%

County Contribution - PCTS 76,378$                  50,919$              65,315$              128%

Fares 150,000$                100,000$            91,390$              91%

FDOT Block Grants:

GOV71/G1481 - WHAT/ADA 575,600$                383,733$            485,864$            127%

RURAL AQR07 913,000$                608,667$            549,827$            90%

FTA

FTA 5307 Grant 2,262,076$             1,508,051$         943,448$            63%

Capital Contributions - County 257,626$                171,751$            214,689$            125%

Total 6,780,020$             4,520,013$         4,476,268$         99%

Annual 

Budget YTD Budget YTD Actual

Percent 

Expended

Labor 3,973,664$             2,649,109$         2,447,936$         92%

Contract 594,000$                396,000$            531,184$            134%

Operating 1,954,730$             1,303,153$         1,222,460$         94%

Capital 257,626$                171,751$            $94,174 55%

Total 6,780,020$             4,520,014$         4,295,754$         95%

Expenses

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District

Financial Statement

Polk County Contract

Month of May 2019

Revenue



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5c 
 

Agenda Item: May 31, 2019 Financials for The Transportation Disadvantaged 

Program– FY 2018-19 

 

Presenter: David Persaud, Chief Financial Officer 

 

Recommended  

Action: None  

 

Summary: The Interim Financial Statement covers a period of less than 

one year. The report is used to convey the performance of the 

District’s financial position and budget comparisons – budget to 

actual on a year-to-date basis. Unlike annual financial 

statements, Interim Statements do not have to be audited. 

 

 Interim financial statements increase communication between 

the District Board of Directors, management and the public to 

provide up-to-date financial information and compliance with 

the budget 

 

 The Transportation Disadvantaged Program fiscal year starting 

July 1, 2018 and ends June 30, 2019. The funding is 90% State 

for the Transportation Disadvantaged Trust Fund and 10% 

matching funds funded by Polk County. There are some other 

third-party revenues for contract services. 

 

Attachments: See Attachments 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5c 
 

 

 

 

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Monthly Financial Report 

                                  The Transportation Disadvantaged Program 

                 Month of May 31, 2019 

                      Year to Date Report 

             Percent of FY Reported (67%) 

 

 

 

Revenues  

➢ The revenues totaled $1.1 million or 84% of the year-to-date budget. 

➢ The TD Trust Fund Grant drawdown reflects $943,000 or 79% of the grants. 

➢ Contract Revenues and other revenues totaled $53,000. 

➢ The County funding for the match totaled $116,000 or 88%. 

 

Expenses 

➢ Operating expenses consists of labor cost, operating expenses and contract 

expenses. 

➢ Total expenses for the period totaled $1.14 million or 86% of the year-to-date 

budget.  

➢ Salaries and wages totaled $783,000 or 100% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ Operating expenses totaled $263,000 or 64% of the YTD Budget. 

➢ Support Services for Operations totaled $91,000 or 71% of the YTD Budget. 

 

 



TD Financials May 2019

Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD Actual Total YTD

Revenues 

County Match 10% 144,500$               132,458$             116,161$                  88%

Contract Revenue 205$                      103$                    4,072$                      

Adult Day Care 53,084$                    

FDOT Grants:

CTD Grant -Operating 1,300,175$            1,191,827$          942,560$                  79%

Total 1,444,880$            1,324,388$          1,115,876$               84%

Annual Budget YTD Budget YTD Actual Total YTD

Labor 855,751$               784,438$             $782,561 100%

-$                     

Support Services 139,692$               128,051$             91,482$                    71%

-$                     

Operating 449,437$               411,984$             262,882$                  64%

Total 1,444,880$            1,324,473$          $1,136,925 86%

Lakeland Area Mass Transit District

Transportation Disadvantage Program

Period Ending  - May, 2019

Revenue

Expenditure



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM # 5d 
 

Agenda Item: Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel (Bulk Fuel)  

 and Regular Unleaded 87 Octane Gasoline 
 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO  
 

Recommended       

Action:              Recommend Board approve award of Contract #19-015 

for Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel and Regular Unleaded 

Fuel to Mansfield Oil Company and Palmdale Oil 

Company, each for a one (1) year base term and four (4) 

one-year option terms. 

Anticipated 

Funding Source:  State Block Grant  

 

Summary:           On May 16, 2019 the District entered into a consortium 

purchase with Pinellas Suncoast Transit Authority 

(PSTA), City of St. Petersburg (COSP), Hillsborough 

Transit Authority (HART), Hillsborough County Board of 

County Commissioners (HCBOCC), and the Polk County 

Board of County Commissioners (PCBOCC) for the 

purchase of No. 2 Ultra Low Sulfur Diesel Fuel and 

Regular Unleaded 87 Octane Gasoline.  An Invitation for 

Bid (IFB), #36203, was issued by HART, legally 

advertised and publicly posted on their website. 

 

Twenty-six (26) firms received notification of the posting, 

with seven (7) timely offers received. 

 

• Of the bids submitted for diesel fuel with transport truck 

deliveries (7,500 gallons) the firm of Mansfield Oil 

Company has been found to be a responsive responsible 

firm offering the best price at a rate of $0.0007 per gallon, 

over the OPIS (Oil Price Index Service) rack average. This 

price is $0.0047 over that previously paid under the HART 

Fuel Consortium. 

 

• Of the bids submitted for unleaded fuel with tank wagon 

deliveries (500 up to 4,000 gallons) the firm of Palmdale 



AGENDA ITEM # 3d – CONT. 

LAMTD Board of Directors Meeting – June 13, 2012 

Oil Company has been found to be a responsive 

responsible firm offering the best price at a rate of $0.1075 

per gallon, over the OPIS (Oil Price Index Service) rack 

average. This price is $0.0100 over that previously paid 

under the HART Fuel Consortium. 

 
  

Attachments:        Contract Award Analysis and Summary Sheets 







LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

JULY 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM # 5e 
 

 

 

Agenda Item: REROUTE 2020 PRINTING AND SIGN 

MANUFACTURING 
 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO 
 

Recommended       

Action:              Recommend Board pre-approve the estimated spend of 

$55,000 for printing and sign manufacturing necessary for 

the Reroute 2020 project. 

 

Anticipated 

Funding Source:  Capital Improvement Budget 

 

Summary:           On July 03, 2019, the District issued a Request for 

Information (RFI) # 19-018, for qualified firms interested 

in providing printing and sign manufacturing services.  

The information requested was to determine timelines and 

to validate the availability of vendors and the type of 

service they can provide. 

 

 An Independent Cost Estimate (ICE) was conducted to 

determine the best course of action for the impending 

procurement. The analysis revealed the cost to be roughly 

$55,000 for the services requested under the Reroute 2020 

project. 

  

 The impending solicitation will be provided to the 

District’s registered vendors and state certified 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) and/or 

Minority Business Enterprise (MBE). Over 30 firms will 

receive notification of the posting, of which 11% are DBE 

firms found through the Florida Department of 

Transportation’s DBE Directory/website. 

 

 



AGENDA ITEM #8 – CONT. 

Offers shall be evaluated on technical qualifications and 

price.  A responsiveness and responsibility review, for the 

selected firm, will be conducted to ensure the firm meets 

the requirements as outlined in the solicitation prior to 

posting the District’s Notice of Intent to Award. 

 

The award(s) would be to the best value, responsive, 

responsible bidder(s) for a Not to Exceed amount of 

$55,000.  

 

Whereas the District needs to expedite the Request for 

Quote and seeks to award by the end of the month, we ask 

that we be allowed to advise the Board of Directors of the 

resulting award during the next board meeting. 

 

 

  
 

Attachments:        none 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM # 5f 
 

Agenda Item: Approve the letter for conveyance of Radio Shop 

equipment inventory to Lakeland Area Mass Transit  
 

Presenter: David Persaud, CFO  
 

Recommended       

Action:              Request Board approve the conveyance of remaining 

equipment inventory to LAMTD and the signature of the 

letter to Polk County. 

 

Summary:           The County contracts with Lakeland Area Mass Transit to 

provide all county wide Transit services.  The Radio Shop 

is now requesting that any radios assigned for use by 

LAMTD be transferred to them. 

 

The remaining federal share of any of the radios purchased 

with grant funds is calculated to be $18,600.40.   In order 

to complete the transfer a letter of conveyance of the 

inventory to LAMTD is required. 
  

Attachments:        Letter of conveyance to Polk County 

 Inventory list of equipment to be accepted 



 

  

 
 
 
 
 

July 10, 2019 
 

 
Marcia Andersen, 
  
 
 As part of the consolidation of equipment from the Polk County Commission and the transfer of 
ownership from the Board of County Commissioners for Polk County to the Lakeland Area Mass Transit 
District, I hereby assume ownership of the below equipment: 
 

 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
    

Tom Phillips 
Executive Director of Lakeland Area Mass Transit District 

Asset Category
Asset Tag 

Number
Description Cost

LTD Depreciation 

through Sept-

2018

Oct 18 through 

April 19 

Depreciaion

NBV at Period End-

April 2019

% 

Federal 

Share

Total 

Federal 

Share @ 

04/30/19

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992244 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992255 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992256 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992259 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992260 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992266 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992267 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992268 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992269 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992273 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992274 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992275 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992276 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                              -00                                 -00 90% -                Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993063 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993064 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993065 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993066 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993170 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,343.00                    2,574.14                        768.86                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993171 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,343.00                    2,574.14                        768.86                                 -00 100% -                Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995164 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05      Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995165 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995166 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995167 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995168 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995169 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995170 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995171 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$    Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

80,516.40 57,622.96 4,293.04 18,600.40 18,600.40

Grant Funded Radio Shop Inventory Items for Transfer to LAMTD

Grant/Fund Description



Asset Category
Asset Tag 

Number
Description Cost

LTD Depreciation 

through Sept-2018

Oct 18 through 

April 19 

Depreciaion

NBV at Period End-

April 2019

% Federal 

Share

Total Federal 

Share @ 

04/30/19

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992244 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992255 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992256 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992259 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992260 RADIO, 800 MHZ HANDHELD 2,000.00                    2,000.00                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992266 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992267 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992268 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992269 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992273 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992274 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992275 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002992276 RADIO, 800 MHZ MOBILE 3,225.30                    3,225.30                               -00                                 -00 90% -                 Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 Operating 05/06

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993063 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993064 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993065 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993066 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,237.20                    2,914.11                        323.09                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993170 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,343.00                    2,574.14                        768.86                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002993171 RADIO, 800 MHZ - MOBILE 3,343.00                    2,574.14                        768.86                                 -00 100% -                 Sp Rev Gr-ARRA-Sctn 5311 Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995164 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05       Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995165 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995166 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995167 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995168 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995169 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995170 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

EQUIPMENT-10 YEAR N0002995171 RADIO, 800 MHZ - HANDHELD 3,134.90                        626.98                        182.87                       2,325.05 100% 2,325.05$     Sp Rev Gr-Sctn 5307 JARC/NF Capital

80,516.40 57,622.96 4,293.04 18,600.40 18,600.40

Grant Funded Radio Shop Inventory Items for Transfer to LAMTD

Grant/Fund Description



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

July 10, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #5g 
 

Agenda Item:  Proposed FY 2019-20 Millage Rate / Certificate of Taxable Value 

and Set Public Hearings for FY 2019-20 

  Millage Rate and Budget 

 

Presenter:  David Persaud, CFO 

 

Recommended 

Action:  Recommend approval of the proposed aggregate millage rate of 

.5000 mills and for the proposed FY 2019-20 Millage and Budget 

Public Hearings. 

 

Millage: 

FY 2019-20 Proposed Millage rate   .5000 

 

FY 2019-20 Current Year Aggregate  .4829 

Rolled-Back-Rate 

 

Current year proposed rate as a percent   3.54% 

Change of Rolled-Back-Rate 

 

The DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value, is due to the 

Property Appraiser by Friday, August 2, 2019. A copy of the  

DR-420 Certificate of Taxable Value is attached using the 

maximum allowable millage rate of .5000, the current rate of 

.5000 and the aggregate rolled back rate of .4829. 

 

Public Hearings: 

First Public Hearing for FY 2019-20 Millage Rate and FY 2019-

20 Budget: Wednesday, September 4, 2019, at 5:01PM at 

Lakeland City Hall, City Commission Conference Room, 228 S. 

Massachusetts Ave., Lakeland. 

 

Second Public Hearing (Final) FY 2019-20 Millage Rate and FY 

2019-20 Budget: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 at 5:01PM at 

Lakeland City Hall, City Commission 

Conference Room, 228 S. Massachusetts Ave., Lakeland. 

 

Attachments:  Form DR-420, Certification of Taxable Value 

Form DR-420-TIF(s) – Tax Increment Adjustment Worksheet(s) 

Form DR-420MM-P – Maximum Millage Levy Calculation Preliminary 

Disclosure 

























LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Amendments to fair share agreements for Dundee and 

Haines City 

 

Presenter: Tim Darby, esq. 

 

Recommended  

Action: Approve the amendments to the Fair Share Agreements 

with Haines City and the town of Dundee. 

 

Summary: The fair share agreements for the municipalities on the 

East side of the county are being amended to include 

language for the Hwy 27 Express and the new Loughman 

Flex. 

 

Attachments: Amendments 

  

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM 7 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Presentation from Avail 

 

Presenter: Risk Spengler 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBA 

 

Summary: A presentation from Avail outlining the roadmap of 

progress and future development with the product. 

  

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM 8a 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Agency Updates 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Informational 

 

Summary: TBA 

  

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM 8b 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Pension Liability Update  

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Informational 

 

Summary: An update of the pension liability disagreement between 

LAMTD and Polk County. 

  

 

 



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM 9a 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: June calendar 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips 

 

Recommended  

Action: Informational 

 

Summary: Review and summary of events taken place in June. 

  

 

 





LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM #9b 

 

Agenda Item: Ridership Report 

 

Presenter: Tom Phillips, ED 

 

Recommended  

Action: Information only 

 

 

 

Summary: Year to date ridership information for the entire system 

including LAMTD, Winter Haven, Rural and Demand 

Response through May 31, 2019. 

  

  

 

 

Attachments: Ridership Report. 

  

 

 













UAP Ridership Totals FY 2019 LAMTD WHAT Total
April 16,220 10,119 26,339                 

May 13,790 9,057 22,847                 

UAP Ridership 2019 LAMTD WHAT Total
Polk State College

April 2,139 1,253 3,392                   

May 1,322 846 2,168                   

LEGOLAND

April 268 1,007 1,275                   

May 308 1,125 1,433                   

South Eastern University

April 249 22 271                       

May 120 14 134                       

COLTS

April 2,385 1,236 3,621                   

May 1,589 879 2,468                   

Veterans

April 4,032 1,454 5,486                   

May 4,164 1,625 5,789                   

Southern Technical College

April 183 303 486                       

May 199 319 518                       

Central Florida Healthcare

April 1,276 629 1,905                   

May 1,148 518 1,666                   

New Beginnings High School

April 1,507 3,397 4,904                   

May 1,096 2,764 3,860                   

LDDA

April 43 0 43                         

May 53 0 53                         

PACE

April 523 231 754                       

May 490 240 730                       

Peace River

April 3,615 587 4,202                   

May 3,255 711 3,966                   

Summer of Safety

April 0 0 -                            

May 46 16 62                         



LAKELAND AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Date: JULY 10, 2019  

AGENDA ITEM#10 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item: Other Business 

 

Presenter: TBD 

 

Recommended  

Action: TBD 

 

Summary: TBD 

  

 

 


	0- AGENDA
	1 - Public Comments for Polk TDP
	2- Approval of LAMTD Minutes
	2-Board Minutes June 20 , 2019
	3 - Public Comments
	4 - GEM Award
	5a- LAMTD Agenda ITEM FS  -May2019
	5a- Financial Report May
	5a- LAMTD May 2019  Financials
	5b- LAMTD pcts Agenda ITEM  -May 2019
	5b- LAMTD pcts Agenda ITEM  -Summary May2019
	5b- Copy of YMH - May 2019 Financial Workbook
	5c- LAMTD Agenda ITEM  -May2019
	5c- LAMTD Agenda ITEM  -summary-May2019
	5c- Copy of 11 TD - May Financials
	5d- BOD Agenda ITEM - Fuel
	5d- award analyisis - Fuel
	5e- BOD Agenda ITEM - printing  signage
	5f- BOD Agenda ITEM - Equipment
	5f- Letter of Accepting radios pt 2
	5f- FTAShareRadios
	5g- BOD agenda Item - proposed FY19-20 Millage rate
	5g- Final Millage Rate - Cert of Tax.Value
	6 - BOD Agenda Item Amendments to Fair Share Agreements
	7 - BOD Agenda Item Prsentation from Avail
	8 - BOD Agenda Item Agency Updates
	8b - BOD Agenda Item Pension Liability Update
	9a - BOD Agenda Item June calendar
	9a- June Calendar
	9b- Agenda Item 7-10-19
	9b- Ridership Report for July
	9b- UAP Ridership Spreadsheet as of 6.25.19
	10- BOD Agenda Item Other business

